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MEMORANDUM FOR: George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch 3, DL

FROM: Brian W. Sheron, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch, DSI

SUBJECT: INPUT TO SALP REPORT FOR SHEARON HARRIS 1

The enclosed SALP input is in response to your request dated May 21,

1984, ’ . ‘

Brian W. Sheron, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Integration

¢c: R. W. Houston
B. Buckley




SHEARON HARRIS 1
SYSTEMATIC ASSESSMENT OF LICENSEE PERFORMANCE

Functional Areas:

1. Management Involvement and Control in Assuring Quality

Decision making usually at a level that ensures
adequate management review.
Rating: Category 2

A %pproach to Resolution of Technical Issues from a Safety
tandpoint

Understanding of issues generally apparent.

Rating: Category 2 .

3. Respcnsiveness to RRC Initiatives

Generally timely responses

Rating: Category 2

4, Enforcement History

N/A

5. Reporting and Analysis of Reportable Events

N/A

6. Staffing
Key pusitions are identified and authorities and responsibilities

are defined.

Rating: Category 2

7. Training and Quzlification Effectiveness

N/A

Overall Rating: Category 2



